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|i STATBOF SOUTH CAROLINA

/ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0202542
; Jimmy Ashley Jr )  A/W# _2016A0210700166
- AKA ) Date of Offense: _5/8/2016
" Race: Black Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910
. DOB:___ .. .. T )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Add. . * i )
City,State Zip: 1 * ) A
oo D SID#:  _SC02040548 g smgmcrz;grsm
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ’ >
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping , '
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[ NON-VIOLENT ~ [GAVIOLENT []SERIOUS  [IMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: m.s Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment
Thepleais: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

PRI M D 0 1Seoy,

g Fﬂurmb’nd, Strom SC Bar#
REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of

to Grand Jury.
[ Negotiated Sentence,

(defendant's initials)
[ Recommendation by the State.

229%d
SC Bar#
[J County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

m Department of Corrections,

(] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
days/months/years and/or payment

fendant

and/or to pay a fine of §
of $

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / é~ és -O2 - % 3 9
(0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ‘
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or l‘gq,%%‘(é_go estic

Yiolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . g 8w 8\8 ‘
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Eiad %}l
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred 7] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered  pTUP g=g 8 NS
T RBES .

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Ex ?lggne'nt
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ) s ggf

(1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. - és 838 . i

— May serve W/E begining - ERo® S

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling - ﬁ s S

. . RR-E-3C)
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing g'_] $REE

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutivéekkl /?_ onth

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lop.oo pmts. of § beginning EHE8 3 ]
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . Lo QmE B ¥
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ ey 4N myypaid to Public Dewongeé E“?,dg' °
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 OO = e iﬁ%—f& &
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 7§ ERTSEE &
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 26.0c0 QED 9w 447
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ VL= rov _

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ SC AQQ”’ i
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ C%ﬂ,& i P‘[;t')‘r'appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.79 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL _$128.75 any other fees.
. [ + Presiding Judge .
Clerief-Gourt/ Deputy Cler tkm -~ (/(/A,é&aﬂ/\/ Judge Code: 2154 /'
Court Reporter: 4 Sentence Date: a\ vy
L S B

£2)
SCCA/217 (07/2016) /(é g@/ 5656%\ ﬁQJYZ)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) KIDNAPPING
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-03-0910

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 12, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath: |

That JIMMY ASHLEY JR. did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or about May
8, 2016, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away
Patience Douse without authority of law, all in violation of §16-3-910 of the Code of

4

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and -

provided.

J&?’ROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2016GS0202542

Aiken County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina

Inv. Viktoria Lagger County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 16-026230

ST COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER DECEMBER TERM 2016
FILED m €, 20

2016A0210700166 _ '
—_— C; é f“.c.P.&G.g. @ THE STATE
lﬁ !;! )ﬂ 4“!5!!1!1.1 > ' vS.
eputy Clerk _

JIMMY ASHLEY JR.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

= 3

15
g8vg
FH
,WM/— CDR #: 0095 Eogt
Forepdfson of Grand Jury J — T 8g
Date: December 8, 2016 Indictment for g 53 . ;
VERDICT i ggff _‘_ 1, \
KIDNAPPING 5 §LEAE 4
‘% wBES
§ 16-03-0910 ggf‘%ii% N
E2g225 T
eI A 2
J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR Egéég- NS |2
Foreperson of Petit Jury ) ’ B3t B4 .
Date:

a
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g { ¢ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 3
‘\ COUNTY OF Aiken g ' £ 1

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS020258K W 4§

, Jimmy Ashley Jr )  A/WH# _2016A0210700165

ARA: - )  Dateof Offense: _5/8/2016 o

Race: Blanl{ Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C. Code § - 16-03-0910 "S z? . oép ?

DOB: ... ... _ _ . ) CDR Code #: 0095 . Cn“ 20/7

Address. __ _. S ’ ) ~ 0 f

City,State. Zin" _ oI DU 27031 4%

DLE S SIDE SC03040548 g SENTENCE SHEET 9) @a/

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] O—= e S

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [J CONVICTEDOF or []ﬂPfEADS g

TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping _

in violationof  § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 ,

[(J NON-VIOLENT 4" VIOLENT [JSERIOUS B@ST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendatlon ] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATFE .

7710 S 15606 Zég /2 - 4 25% 32
Thurmond, Strom SC Bar# Pefendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
’ EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/gate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of cazsOr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; prov ed that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assesen as-applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for
pent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

months/years-and subject to $6ug fgDepa
probaiett, which are incorpofatd . 6 _ _ -
CONCURRENT or UTIVE to sentence on: ' ({S 02—‘ 2 S 3 c\

e Defendant is to be glven credit for time served pur tto S Cod § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neéglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-6‘5§'B@é§t1c
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receivé'a firearm or ammunition. &8s 8 o
2B
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: i
(JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Jordered prUP 8Tyl
MO RN
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employméntg
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D . 5 'g f
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. Rl
C— May serve W/E begining - o B3 2
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |:] é 2 g g_ﬁ
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0J gy § 85§ &
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week$i /ﬁlohugﬁly-a 3=
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $,0p.00 pmts. of § beginning g 538 5 NL:
-1- 2 1 h; 87 =E8 > 1
§14-1-21 (AX2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 3 $ paid to Public Defendéx, Bmd e§ ' < S
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3§ ———— REE2S it \ = [3
_§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: ik é I\\IU g
""" Proviso 61.6 {Public Def/Probation) $500 § 35358 c I8
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $32.75 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ (2815 any other fees. Wé
s Presiding Judge W
Clerkeof-Gourt/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: AN/ /]
Court Reporter: (2 a: Sentence Date: 2112 /40 .
- . | i
SCCARIT (O12016) S5 RBTIZ A7 2Z AapC Tt g s [ Y ¢



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) KIDNAPPING
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-03-0910

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 12, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:
' | That JIMMY ASHLEY JR. did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or about May
8, 2016, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry awa'y Mildred
Williamson without authority of law, all in violation of §16-3-910 of the Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. W MM{X/{/{/

&/. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Y




Date: December 8, 2016

WITNESSES - DOCKET NO. 2016GS0202541

Aiken County Sheriff's Office

Inv. Viktoria Lagger County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case # 16-026230

The State of South Carolina

— ~—

. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER DECEMBER TERM 2016
2016A0210700165 FILED D((‘_(mbd ?'. 2
( g % / @ THE STATE
“OK.CP. &é.”gf" </ vs.

JIMMY ASHLEY JR.

ACTION OF GRAND JURYE#M’PW e

e 5\

Forepefson of Grand/Jury =

Indictment for
VERDICT

KIDNAPPING

§ 16-03-0910

Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:

SEP 27 2017
SC Court of

Appeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF AIKEN

s

20

Court of Common Pleas ‘and,Genel_'al N
South Carolina do hereby certify
d correct copy of the

County,

haye beer filed in my office

éﬁt

nstitutes a true an

Clerk of-

2z day of

original docuinents which

Sessions for Alken
that the foregoing co

1, Robert J, Harte,
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' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' COUNTY OF Aiken g |

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0202539

Jimmy Ashley Jr y  A/WH# _2016A0210700163

AKA: : y  Date of Offense: _5/8/2016

Race: ~ Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C. Code § : 16-1 1'0330(A)

DOB:  [1-0y-rsx: oo oo ) )  CDRCode# _ 0139 7
Address: ~ __ _ A S

o o~ . ) é‘p ,

City,State,Zip, S H% 2

DL#:  MMTaxrie, ‘Sius: T _SC02040548 % SENTE;N f:‘ ; o 000 72 o
*CDL Yes[]' No| | CmV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes how the Defendant who was [0J CONVICTED OF or [E’I( EADS%DG

- TO: Robbery/Armed Robbery /S
in violation of §_ 16-11-0330(A) of the 8.C. Coge of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0139
7] NON-VIOLENT ¥Vl VIOLENT []SERIOUS OST SERIOUS {"IMandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [E(s As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, . [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [AWithout Negotiations or Recommendatlon "] Negotiated S%{j Recommendation by the State.
ESJ ; Z
Mo, Kb (S04 , 229 %0
Thurmond, Stfom SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [| County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of earfor [ | underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; pro at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
. probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 ar 16-; é%ﬁs B:‘mestlc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 3 - 8
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 3 %’ g
" [JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered  pTUP 9d B

Total: §__  plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service En!'zp “Q%iignt

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O : E 'g & .

[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. Ss. ;.: E't

—% =

: May serve W/E begining ‘32 n© o
int . v e .

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling D% § a‘fg f:o 8

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ' % g'.ﬁ:% -

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive ieEkly/ 8 nthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /0p0. 15%) pmts. of $ beginning g S 5

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ Qu it ’8‘ =

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 812 3 _ 5 — paidtoPublic Defengeg .gu:l '.;\J

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S5 293 00 Other: LZEE57

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ BR 385

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 3,75 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ /28 75 any other fees.

M Presiding Judge WQ
(Herkof-Court/ Deputy Clerk %;{Z{ﬁl / 2 Judge Code: 1 7)

Court Reporter: O v Sentence Date: fin

SCCA/217 (07/2016) .

)

»
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
: ) ARMED ROBBERY
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 12, 2016, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That JIMMY ASHLEY JR. did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or about Ma-y
8, 2016, while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words
that he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or an object which
a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a
deadly weapon, to wit: a handgun, feloniously take from the person or presence of
Mildred Williamson by means of force or intimidation goods or monies of Dollar General, |
such goods or monies being described as follows: U. S. Currency and one (1) 18-pack
Bud Light beer, all in violation of §16-11-330, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to fhe statute in such case made and

provided.

ﬁTROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

RIS LN
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WITN.ESSES DOCKET NO. 2016GS0202539

Aiken County Sheriff's Office _The State of South Carolina

Inv. Viktoria Lagger ' - e County of Aiken

| Law Enforcement Case #: 16-026230

. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER / DECEMBER TERM 2016
\ | ;
2016A0210700163 riuen_Decenaer 8, oV
. L THE STATE
CP.&GS. vs.

JIMMY ASHLEY JR.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

- 5\

?Z E%C == s ; _CDR #: 0139
Foreferson of Grahd Jury -

Date: December 8, 2016 , indictment for

VERDICT ‘
ARMED ROBBERY

\ § 16-11-0330(A)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

SEP 27 2017

SOUTH CAROLINA -

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

and correct copy ‘of the
filed in my office this
: 20

Common Pleas and General
Carolina do hereby certify

213

Ve
v

f
attr)ue
-

South

Clerk of Court o
Aiken County,

AIKEN
. Harte,

1, Robert J
Sessiops for
Deputy Clerk
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/ . STA'[:E OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ; s
STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#:
» Jimmy Ashley Jr )  A/W#  _2016A0210700164
ARA: : ) Date of Offense: _5/8/2016
Race:  Black Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490 ,Qpm Z
DOB - )  CDRCode# _ 0549 vCh,. 7
© Addre T \ or,
Clt\ /
: ____JTSID#® SC02040548 % SENTENCE SHEET %059/
*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] =3 0)

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [];PﬁADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violgtionof § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
D/(OaN-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS . [JMOST SERIOUS ["]Mandatory GPS(CSC (J817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Bﬂ Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [}W‘fhout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentenge, Rec mmendation by the State.
S X psent 5 0 2592

Thurmond, Strom SC Bar# , efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of » g (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provadad-#rat upon the service of v days/months/years and/or payment

tate Department of Corrections, {] County Detention Center,

of $ 5 plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Car ent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgiibn, which are incorporate 3
/CONCURRENT or ONGECUTIVE to sentence on S5-02-15 39 .

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code +§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-,;5 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. gg"' " Y
[~]
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 73558
- [JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [[] Ordered PTUP ﬁg, com
s :

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servnce'*E%lElgy{x ent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] %5 2 ER
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.  _& g% g{_

— ' May serve W/E begining :'5; E S
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Bl & 3 o
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 3 E
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive w
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $100.00 ) pmts. of § begmm%&
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 g 5 __ peidtoPublic Deg'y— £
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: ;2 ‘%

. Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ b (oLl

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 %2500 e

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $2.75 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ ll@ 16 any other fees. lé
- v Presiding Judge V /
<€terkot-Comy Deputy Clerk L ;\ \i dx’é qAO\/hM H/F'Q Judge Code: 1 \ 5 é, /)
Court Reporter: &‘Hﬂaﬂ v U Sentence Date: q’ 120,77
) A4 l T ’

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
)

)

COUNTY OF AIKEN COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

§ 16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 12, 2016, the Grand
Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That JIMMY ASHLEY JR. did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or about May
8,'2016, possess or visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted
commission of a violent crime, to wit; Afmed Robbery, all in violation of Section §16-23-

490, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

antee =A™

JﬁTRoM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff's Office

Inv. Viktoria Lagger

DOCKET NO. 2016GS0202540

The State of South Carolina

County of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case #: 16-026230 —_—
st COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER DECEMBER TERM 2016
ep December ¥, 20\
2016A0210700164  "° Y, — _
- LT &GS, (g' 9 THE STATE
EE’ E:,!! . vs.
—— Deouty Clerk

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

i 7S oA\

JIMMY ASHLEY JR

=2 J— CDR #: 0549
Foreperson of Grand Jury = . ~
Date: December 8, 2016 Indictment for
VERDICT POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME
§ 16-23-0490 -
Foroperson oTFell Jory J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Date:

\

SEp 27 10V

&C Court of Appeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - -
COUNTY OF AIKEN

s

g

20

d General
certify
of the

hereby

stitutes a true and correct COPY
hich~have been filed in my office

-

M ) g .
of Court of Common Pleas an
County, South Carclina do

.

.day of E.J ]

ments wi

Harte, Clerk

Sessions for Aiken

that the foregoing con
Deputy Clerk - C “ '

origi%c“

1, Robert J.

“f



